BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
TOWN OF HUDSON
MONDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2024
MINUTES

I. OPEN MEETING
* N. Veazie opened the meeting at 6:00 PM
* Members Present- N. Veazie, R. Gray, D. Gray, Jason Grover, and M. Kelley

li. BOARD OF ASSESSORS/MUNICIPAL OFFICERS

* Warrant Signing — N. Veazie went over Payroli/AP Warrants. M. Kelley made a motion to
accept the warrant as written. R. Gray 2™ the motion. Discussion- None. Vote- 5-0.

¢ Selectmen- None

Ill. RECONCILING OVERAGE ACCOUNTS

* N. Veazie stated some accounts are over budget. There is $25,600 in Contingency that is
available to reconcile the budget.

* Admin- R. Gray made a motion to take money from contingency to have a balance
of $8,000. M. Kelley 2™ the motion. Discussion- None. Vote- 5-0.

* Maintenance- M. Kelley made a motion to take money from contingency to have a
balance of $5,000. R. Gray 2" the motion. Discussion- None. Vote- 5-0.

* Transfer Station- M. Kelley made a motion to take money from contingency to have
a balance of $10,000. R. Gray 2" the motion. Discussion- None. Vote- 5-0.

e Street Lights- R. Gray made a motion to take money from contingency to have a
balance of $600. M. Kelley 2™ the motion. Discussion- None. Vote- 5-0.

IV. FIRE DEPARTMENT

* . Lilley stated he has a list of things to talk about. He also stated he has been having issues with
his email not sending things.

* Garage on Hudson Rd- J. Lilley stated there is a bunch of red tape in order to use a
building for training now. It has to be tested for lead and asbestos. He said the DEP
also has to come and inspect the building. He stated it’s really hard to find anyone that
tests for that stuff right now. It’s making it very difficult to be able to burn standing
buildings. He stated he contacted the Fire Warden and he said that if they knock it



down they can get a permit because it is considered building demolition and they are
improving and/or developing a piece of land. N. Veazie stated he does not understand
how you can burn it laying down but not standing as it still has painted wood and
everything. J. Lilley stated he has the conversation in an email. So if someone does
question it, it is in writing.

PFAS Grant- J. Lilley stated that the grant for the PFAS Washer would not cover the
whole price plus there is nowhere to put it. He feels he has a nice arrangement with
Hermon so he really isn’t interested in it right now.

AFG Grant- ). Lilley stated the grant is getting finalized and they want to put in for Life
Packs. The Municipality does have to pay 5%. It would cost around $60,000 to replace.
He stated the $5,000 should be able to come out of the budget.

ATV- R. Gray stated he was concerned how the Fire Dept. needed a new ATV because
the old one didn’t run. However now it’s being used and it's hard to justify that to
townspeople as they just approved for a new one. J. Lilley stated the old one doesn’t
run most of the time and isn’t worth anything. He isn’t going to put money in it. He’s
hoping they can use it for some training in the spring.

Old Town- J. Lilley stated we do still have to pay $500 if Old Town responds to this
area. It is supposed to be that they are the last point of contact if need be. So we do
have to keep that in the budget for next year.

Payroll- ). Lilley stated he might have dropped the ball on this. He was under the
impression that Tom was submitting the projected income monthly to Roger. R. Gray
stated the town voted on $10,000 so it has to stay that way. It would have required
another special town meeting to go over the $10,000.

Equipment- J. Lilley stated that the gas meter they had has vanished. They have
retraced where it could be but can not find it. He said it needs to be replaced. The one
they are looking at has a sniffer that will go around cracks of doors so the fire fighters
don’t have to open a door to find out if there is Carbon Monoxide in the building. It
has a bump station and it will calibrate itself. The estimated cost is $4500. They have
had 2 calls recently where they needed it and had to call a neighboring town for use of
theirs. D. Gray stated he feels if the fire department needs is then he should be able to
get it. J. Lilley stated he is frustrated as he has been being very careful with spending
his budget the last few years trying to save and wait to replace items for when/ if the
economy got better. But it seems that is not happening any time soon. He also needs a
new chainsaw as the one they have ceased up and he sent it for D. Pineo to look at. He
stated it is over 20 years old. N. Veazie stated they had purchased a couple of saws a
few years ago. J. Lilley said those were on the other trucks. R. Gray stated before he
purchased the Steele saw he would like the old one dropped off to Brian for him to
take a look at it. J. Lilley said he just hasn’t been able to get with D. Pineo as their
schedules don’t match up. J. Lilley stated he also would like a K- Saw, as almost every
town has one. J. Grover expressed his concern on the K- Saw as they are very
dangerous and heavy. He has concerns with them being used in emergency situations



and thought something safer could be used. J. Lilley expressed they can be used for a

lot of different things and they are fast so sometimes that’s better in life or death
situations.

V. EXECUTIVE SESSION

* a.Personnel Matters 1 M.R.5.A § 405 (6)(A)- R. Gray made a motion to go into

Executives Session according to 1 M.R.S.A § 405 {6)(A) at 8:46 PM. M. Kelley 2™ the
motion. Discussion- None. Vote- 5-0.

VI. OPEN SESSION

The board went back into Open Session at 9:39 PM. R. Gray made a motion to proceed
with the recommendation in the previous meeting for the raises of the Part- time
Employees. M. Kelley 2™ the motion. Discussion- None. Vote- 5-0.

FMLA- K. Gray explained with the new FMLA going into effect at the 1% of the year she
needed to know how the board wanted to deduct the .5% that the employees are

required to pay. R. Gray made a motion that the .5 % will be payed by the employer. M.
Kelley 2* the motion. Discussion- None- Vote- 5-0.

VIl. ADJOURNMENT

+ ). Grover made a motion to adjourn at 9:41 PM. D. Gray 2™ the motion. Discussion-
None. Vote- 5-0.

Respectfully Submitted,

¢

ennifer Williams
Town Clerk

e Norman Veazie (Chair)

Dean Gray

ike Kelley

ﬁ‘:’" ‘}4\ _Jasoh Grover

W Roger Gray
- y




